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Subject: Lower Thames Crossing DCO - Withdrawal of objection [ADDGDD-LIVE.FID3064914]
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Dear Sir or Madam 
  
Interested Party Number: 20035329 
  
I write on behalf of Southern Gas Networks plc (SGN) in relation to its objection to the A122 (Lower Thames 
Crossing) Development Consent Order (Order) being promoted by National Highways Limited (Promoter). 
  
In light of the Promoter and SGN having reached an agreement in relation to SGN's protective provisions which the 
Promoter seeks to include and retain in the Order, SGN hereby withdraws its objection to the Order application. 
  
I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this submission. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Charlotte 
  
  
Charlotte Jones 
Associate 
 
Addleshaw Goddard LLP 
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